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Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March, 2020 %17 AM
To: "Tang Shu Shi (VG5 - 5G/Singapore)’
Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
Subject: RE: Emailing: SKW4783X - Finalized,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear shu shi, steven,

Confirmed amount COR $11925.53 COR 7 DAYS before GST

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email. HockAnn@|kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapare) [mailto:shushi tang@vw.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February, 2020 5:09 PM

To: Hock Ann [LKK Auto); CS A Team: Admin A

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore}
Subject: Emailing: SKW4783X - Finalized.

Hi,

Please see attached finalized.
COR: as per attached

DOR: 7 working days.

Please note that 2K glue is supersite by 1K window adhesive and required 2pcs.

Please ravert.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales



Nivitha (LKK Autuz

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 January 2020 851 AM

To: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Cc: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore); assignments; Chong Boon Sen
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200476/SMK9876T/CBS - REQUEST DIRECT

SETTLEMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW4783X & SMK9876T DOA : 22/01/2020

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle.
Aside to LKK.

Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis.

I'hank vou.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore} Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID (B5) 63896171 | M (65) XAXX XXXX | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sa cntaipingcom | FB: www.tacebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A T ¥i5 Taiping SG 3 Anscn
Road #16-00 Springleal Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (B5) XAXX XXXX | F- (65) 6222 1033

From: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) [mailto:stevcn.chee@vw.comsg]

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 5:45 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com=

Ce: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg=

Subjeet: RE: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200476/SMK9876T/CBS - REQUEST DIRECT
SETTLEMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW4783X & SMK9876T DOA : 22/01/2020

Dear Boon Sen,
Please arrange LKK Guo Qiang as our surveyor
Thanks You,

Best Regards,

Steven Chee,
insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat



Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3511

Mobile: +65 8511-2203

Main Line : +65 6305-7299

Main Fax: +65 G285-8620
steven,ches@vw.com. 54
hittps./hwww volkswagen com.sal

I
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From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chongasy.c nlaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 5:38 PM
To: Chee Steven (VGS - $G/Singapore) <steven.chee (YW.COMLSE>
Subject: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: SNMEDDZ{]{HT&#SMKQE?&TICBS - REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW4783X & SMK9876T DOA : 22/01/2020

Without prejudice
Save as to COsls

Dear Sir,
LKK
LBS
STA

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (85) XXXX XXXX | F (65)6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsal | WeChat: + "4 Taiping SG 3 Ansan

Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 0799049
DID: (65) 63896171 | M. (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <hoonsen.chongd sp cntaiping.com>; steven.chee/viv.com.Sg
Ce: Claims Dept of CTI1 <claimsdepti@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200476/SMK9I876T/CBS - REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW4783X & SMK9876T DOA : 22/01/2020

2



Dear Boon Sen,
Please conduct PRS for SKW4783X.
Note : officer in charge — Boon Sen 63856171

+#* Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you

Ciaims Depanment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
DID (85) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 1. ¥4 Taiping SG

Disciaimar Thig a-maid and any fles trensmitted with it is intended only for he named recipients and may cantain confidentis! informahion. Any
ynauthonzed disclosune, use ar dissemination of IS massage @ither in whole or partial, s prohibiled if you are not fhe intended reciplent, please
nolify the sandar immadiately Plansa delple the a-mail and any copies of it thersafier

From: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) < steven.c AVW.COMLSE >
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 4:34 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptics s entaiping.com>

Ce: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.t AV W.COMLS

Subject: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW4783X & SMK9876T
DOA : 22/01/2020

Dear claims,

Please revert on liability & arrange for survey
Thanks You,

Best Regards,

Steven Chese,
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore {Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3511
Mobile: +B5 8511-2203
Main Line : +65 6305-7298
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven ch V. CO

) wvolk
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From: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven, cheer@vw. com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 4:32 PM

To: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <sled en.chee g vw.com.sg>
Subject: Scan Image

intarnal



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Feb 2020

Singapore NRIC
798D

SKW4783xX

Mo

04 Feb 2020
VOLKSWAGEN

GOLF A7 1.2 TSIAT 5G12DZ
Silver

2015

ClZ&20710
WVWZZZAUZFW354216
77.0kW (103 bhp)
$18,038.00

300ct 2015

30 Oct 2015
-

v
$8,038.00

'y, y .'..l|
== g
Yes
29 Oct 2025

$6,028.00

290ct 2025

A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

£56,001.00

$32,110.00

$38,138.00



2412020 Used Violkswagen Goll Car lor Sala in Singapore, Sing Thal Hin Car - sgCarMart

saCAaARMART.COM

Login  Sign up

Méw Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum

Q0 W

Volswagen Gall | Price Rsnge ¥ | Deprecition ¥ | 2015 ¥ | Vehicle Type r B

Home » Used Cars » Sing Thai Hm Car » Yolkswagen Golf 1.2A TS

Volkswagen Golf 1.2A TSI

¢ Financial Lnsurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $51,800
Degreciation £8,260 fyr Reg Date 17-New-2015

View models with similar deprs {Syres Smiths 12days COE left)

Mileage 49,595 km (11,9 fyr) Hanufactured w15
Road Tax £508 fyr Transmission Auto
Dareg Value §38,432 as of today (change) oMV $18,038
COE §56,00] ARF $8,038
Engine Cap 1,197 e Power 77.0 KW {103 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,229 kg No. of Owners ,-{7

Type of Vehicle Hartchback

Features
Economical Yet Powerful 86V, 1.2L, T51 Turbo Charged Engine, 7 Speed DSG Auto Transmission, ABS, SRS, TC,
Electric Auto Hold Brake System. View specs of the Volkswagen Golf (2012)

P i |

w
Accessories
Premium Leather Interor, Alloy Wheels, Factory Audio, Mulli Stesring Control, Chmatic Aircond, Auto Headiamps, o
Raun Sensors, Knockdown Rear Seats.
Description j‘ i ]
1 Careful Dwner, Low Milage Done, Agent Maintaiped, Elegant White Exterior With Matching Tannsd Pramiwm -i
Leather Interar, Acoident Free, Stunning, Elegant Golf That's For The Young N Young Al Heart, Loan Quantum, I
Trade In, Can Be Discussed, Whatapps For Viewing Appointment, = ™ ~
ﬁ A 3 27 ,//F f‘l-'l ff— b S Y- ,J.r-ﬂf- £ -
PARF Car - ?f Toa1s  Dects Fab-18  gr
nny "5{{?:} o Pj i P ok on B poit 1 Wi e vehiol
Status _ e areq b1~ 487
Avallable PY — 32/18 4y |
i ( { i C Aad
NV—= 1 2f00 004 [H—f oo Cowen =
REoSOUrces — r Rirgeet Frremw Mare Actinna
- L
-— - f III I'f_-.. o
Vehicle Evaluation
—— Afraid af lemonsT Reguest 1o have this car evaluated professionally, Find out more Selier Tnformation
Car Valuation - Free Sing Thai Hin Car
m Fird it thes market value of your existing car for fres, Get started 18 vehicles for saie 15 seld in past 3 miths
Progtes b it o Dd-Jain-2000 @ 61 Utk Avarnm 2 2
12

hitps www sgearmart. comiused carsfinlo, php?I0=B7834540L =2759



Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Ann (LEK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 14 February, 2020 5:04 PM

To: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore)

Ce: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200476/SMK9876T/CBS - REQUEST DIRECT

SETTLEMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW4783X & SMK9B76T DOA : 22/01/2020

SAVEAS TO COSTS
Dear steven,
Good day. regarding your request for repair limit $ 14 k maintenance cost, ve sorry that the other party
insurance did not give this amount .

Will try summit ,after other party insurance management at last offer to your repair limit $ 12K to do it.

Kindly refer back with thanks.

Best Regands,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn(@ kkuuto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park. Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) [mailto:steven.chee@vw.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February, 2020 6:31 PM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Ce: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200476/SMK9876T/CBS - REQUEST DIRECT
SETTLEMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW4783X & SMK9876T DOA : 22/01/2020
Dear Hock Ann,

Afier | check the parf value and market value.

This vehicle at least got $14k repair limit,

May I propose $13k for the repair limit.

Please revert.

Thanks You,
Best Regards,



Steven Chee,
Insurance Service Advisar
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID; +65 6922-3511
Mobile: +65 8511-2203
Main Line : +65 6305-7299
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620

steven ches{@ivw.com. 50
hittos:/hwww volkswagen.com.sg/

VOLKSWAGEN \

GROUP SINGAPORE

CAREERS 75%‘%&(.,&??

Internal

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnnialkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 6:16 PM

To: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>

Ce: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirlevHiew @ Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200476/SMK9876T/CBS - REQUEST DIRECT
SETTLEMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW4783X & SMK9876T DOA : 22/01/2020

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear steven,

Giood day, regarding this vehicle repair limit 11k .

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LkK Auto Consullants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@lkkauto com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51. Payva Ui Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)
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SUBMITTED BY Chese jur Lasng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase roport cormectly the detaly of ine accden| o speed Lp the chisirm process

2. This Form must be compleied by tha Policyholdar and/ar the Authorisad Diriver

3. Infgrmanon provioed must be as nudhiul SN0 Rccurale &= possibie. Any willd msrepresantaion or wihalding of matens faots may elow inBurances compenies o
rapudiata podicy hasiity

4. Tha issus and accaptance of the Form Dy inturancs companies is not an admissson of policy liability on the part of the inswance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for Investigation.

B. This report will be lorwarded by the mpuress of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Segapors (GLA) for
archeving and thal coples of this report will, for & fes. be made avalabls uvpon application by interested parmes

7. By ihe lodgement af this reoon 1o he nurem. you heraby consant o the archiving of this repart st the canire and o copes of he epor being made svallastis
Afpressid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Reapon 2310172020 12:21
Data OFf Accident 2210172020 22:30
CTE(AYE) BEFORE CAIRNHILL EXIT

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/Stats of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Ragistration Number SKW4ATAIX
Insured/Policyholder

Mame OFf Reglstered Ownar Ql JINMING
MRIC Mo 583747980

Email Address QUINMING123EHOTMAIL COM

Mabile Phone Na (LOCAL) +65-B3B2TGTH

Allermative Phone No OTHERS-83827976
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar VOLKSWAGEN
Modeai GOLF-1.2 (AT) TSI (A)

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being usad al

time of accidan! PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming undar your own Insurance palicy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

If No. Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Name of Insurance Company

Palicy Number

Cover Nola Numbar

5107308530
10/01/2018 - 04/05/2020

Driver

Mame of Drivear QI JINMING

MRIC No S03T47080

Date Of Birth 20/08/1993

Occupalion INDOOR

Data OFf Driving Pass (4/12/2018

Driving Experience 1 YEAR AND 1 MONTH
Gander MALE

Mobile Numbar
Fax Mumbar
ontact Mumber

EMall Address

LOCAL) +65-83827976

OTHERS-83B27976

JLIMMING 1 23EHOTMAIL

COM



Address BLK 880 YISHUN ST B1 #09-283
FPostcode TE0E80

VWas driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Numbar af Driver's Own -
Yahicle -

Insurance Company ol Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accidant? NO
Number of vahlcla; {ncluding own vahicle) 2
imvalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
¥Was any injured conveyed fo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or proparty damaged? YES

| ha'ﬂ?t been approached by unknown person(s) NG
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Drivar) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NOD

If Yas Fleasa state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion glven? NO
i ¥as against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

MY VEHICLE WAS TRAVELLING ON THE RIGHTMOST LANE OF CTE(AYE) BEFORE CAIRNHILL EXIT. VEHICLES INFRONT
OF ME BRAKED, | ALS0 BRAKED BEFORE | COULD COME TO A COMPLETE STOP. SUDDENLY, | FELT AN IMPACT ON
MY VEHICLE REAR PORTION AND VEHICLE B HAD HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE. MO ONE WAS INJURED

Attachment(s)

Are accident pnotos avallable for attachment? ¥YES

Was thers any video capturad by Car Camera? YES

Ramarks/ Reasons WILL UPLOAD INTD SERVER
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Reqistration Number SMKa8TET
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour MW

Detalls Of Properties FRONT PORTION
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver LIN HANJIE
NRIC/Passport MNumber SB42TBIGZ
Contact Mumber 96620481
Addreoss

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Qf Passenger | Including Driver) 1

Pigo 2 of 12
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
|
s
S .a-‘___‘."\\_.f} o —
: |
— I
— T " . ., - — . i ., [, I
CTE{AYE) BEFORE CAIRNHILL EXIT
[ Vichicle A- SKWw4TiIY ] [ vohicle B SMKSETST ] | 1 [

MY VEHICLE WAS TRAVELLING ON THE RIGHTMOST LANE OF UTE(AYE) BEFORE CAIRNHILL EXIT. VEHICLES
INFROMT OF ME BRAKED, | ALSO BRAKED BEFORE | COULD COME TO A COMPLETE STOP. SUDDENLY, | FELT AN
IMPACT ON MY VEHICLE REAR PORTION AND VEHICLE B HAD HIT ONTO MY VEHIULE. NO ONE WAS INJURED

DECLARATION

WA JeTIEre INE regoen] SEtldETy A e 0 aeedy ket
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ILKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ ® @
Tuas Avenls
ingapore 39178

3iz. Reg No. 1991014042 Volkwagen SKODA e
Q5T No.: M200B85052
.o Quotation
Mon binding - Praview
Page 12
Compary Customar Datails Document no,
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PL Mr Document date 23-01-2020
3 ANSON ROAD al Customer no. 5211001170
218-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER JINMING Customar GST-ID 200208384E
Singapare 072902 880 YISHUN STREET a1 Dealer 39599
#008-263 Job ordar numbes 2020000264/ 1
Singapone TE0AA0 Job order data 23-01-2020

Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE

—_—

Licanse plate | Model code First registration VIN Modal Milzage
SKwaTBaX | 5G1202 30-10-2015 WWWEZZZAUZFW354216 | Golf 1.2 TLBMT 77 TSI D7F 74,833
' ~ Desarigtion MR - ST
~ Check Short Circuit / Harness Repair L/aw 1 =Y 280.00 # 280.00 200,
=Diagnostic and Programming = A 1 pecs. 480.00 # 480.00 51380
SGEBOTHTAPGRU Cover For Bumper Primed 1 ocs 1.124.14 #1 1.124.14 1.202.83
- REAR BUMPER o~ £7-
5G5807393 Guida Piece 1 pes P RT # 38.38 3883
REAR LHS BUMPER BRACKET X (rve)
5G8307394 Guide Piece 1 pes 3638 #1 3638 3Ma3
REAR RHS BUMPER BRACKET X ()
5GE80TIAIA Guida Piece 1 pos %3 #t 36.38 3893
REAR LHS INNER BRACKET X (fve)
SGABOTINA Guide Piace 1 pes /3638 g 3538 3883
REAR RHS INNER SRACKET X ( rve
5G080T3050 Bumper 1 pCE ~B04.40 #1 604,40 B4B.T1
REAR REINFORCEMENT ,‘{’{ ")
5G8807863C Attachment Strp ol th(-‘}g 622 £ 8322 67.65
— REAR CENTER BRACKET "¢ f<r
SGBBOTS688 980 Rear Diffusar Satin Black 1 pcs 311.13 " 311.13 332 o1
— REAR LOWER SPOILER o/ s</L
1KB943021 License Piata Light ¥ (.rue) 2 pes /3801 # 76.02 B1.34
5G6813300 End Plats x Cn 1 pes ﬁt_a.ﬂ & 118,44 126.73
END PANEL )
5GBE27025AA Heckkia 1 pes 1952 18 # 195218 208823
= 800t Lpv” 47
SG88Z7705E Gaskat T 1 30 # 254 30 721
9007 Lo S, ¥ C1ve) o A ,
SG0827517D Striker Plate X rve) pes <9048 # 50 48 54,02
SGEEZTS05 989  Hood Latch Satin Black pCs ﬁﬂ'.ﬂt;fj_,uj 21 872.01 a5
~ BOOTLIDL G-
5GBE2TI0IC Flap Hinge ( fue) 2 pos #3733 # 25466 7249
5GB527468F FOD = Opar.Machan With Mior Sw o/ se1_ 1 pos. #9348 01 # 89801 748 87
O 004880M2 = 2k-Glass Giue Application o/ mee. A3  pos A2Z01 T5.49  # 122.01 130.55
D 002000A2 = Adhssive Removar - see 9 pes: 114.78 # 112,78 122.81
D 00920002  » Primar /" msei 1 pes. =74 #1 2574 2754
D 00950025 — Agplicaior o ~ = 2 pee. 230 &1 18.78 20.09
D 181802M1 — Actvator For Precoated W« e 1 pCs. T a1 i 2543
5G0B53887 2ZZ _. Inscription Bright Chrome - 1 pes. 7522 #1 522 80 49
GOLF T
SGO8S3IBTSAPCW  Inscription Pure WhitaPo pes 7758 2t 7756 s239
E] — SLUEMOTION TECHNOLOGY o/ /=
530833675 2ZZ  inscrption Sright Chroma 1 pos 659 85 =] 6885 T4TE
= 75 b~ &=
5GIO45005M Taillight 1 - ;53',93 #1 285 93 105,95
LHS OUTER TAILLIGHT X sve )
5G0945093A0 Taillight 1 ocs /28183 21 251 83 2680 18
LHS INNER TalLigHT Y (fve)
SG0045098M Taillight 3 1 pcs /;ss a3 =1 28583 305 g5
RMS OUTER TAILLIGHT ¢  Sve ]



JLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
Tuas Avenua

Angapore 830178
_Biz Reg Mo 1891014047 Volkswagen SKOOB.  Ysnicies
' GST No.: M200985052 :
Quotation
MNon binding - Praview
Page 22
Company Cusiomer Datails: Document no.
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PL Mr Documant date 23-01-2020
3 ANSON ROAD al Customer na. 5211001170
#18-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER JINMING Customaer GST-iD 200208384E
Singapore 079909 B30 YISHUN STREET 81 Deater 3gans
#08-283 Jub erder number 2020000264/ 1
Singapore 780880 Job order date 23-01-2020
Service Advisar TIOW CHUAN CHEE
Licensa platé | Model coda First registration ViN Moded Misage
SKWATBIX 531202 30-10-2015 WVWEZZZAUZFWISAZ18 | Galf 1.2 TLBMT 77 TSI DTF 74,833
e ol U el
5GOI45084AD Taillight wlm Rear Fog L .LJ 1 26183 &4 1
AHS INNER TAILLIGHT X ol 1 41 1.
— LABOURS My ex 2> / Jo% 840.00 #1  #04000 539280
— RAR LUAGGAE COMPARTNENT €255~ 71 men. ot 840,00 1 840.00 898,80
— CHECK WATER LEAKAGE .~ wee 1 pos. 150.00 H 150.00 160.50
" RARREAR WINDSCREEN " me— 1 pes. B40.00 i B40.00 898,80
REVERSE SENSOR X (sue) 1 pes. 400.00 &1 a0T0 428,00
— REAR NUMBER PLATE e nt 1 pes B0O.0O 1 80.00 8560
—SprayPainfing fecn ) ptowl @4 3 ps 800.00 ¥ 3200.00 3142400
CHINA TAIPING DIRECT SETTLEMENT "4 Lo
DOA, - 22/01/2020
TE VEH . SMK987ST
SURVEY BY
Quotatian vatid §il 30-01-2020
Tax Labour Materiat GST % esT Total amount  Total amount
#1 760,00 18.497.75 T 134804 10.257.75 20.605.78

Customer Service Advisor

—VISIT OUR WEBSITE almrosies v ﬂlbwluwam-mmﬁmmwwmmmm|m addiiongl services, oroducts

-y ShreLekl)
ﬁv‘ﬂw 1'3/.3/2‘?




VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

17 Tuas Avenue

Singapore 838178
Biz_Reg. No: 1991014947
GST Mo M200985052

Company Customer Delails:
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (5) PL Mr
3 ANSON ROAD ol
#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER JINMING
Singapare 0TE909 880 YISHUN STREET 81
#08-263
Singapore TE0BE0
License plate | Modal code First registration VIN
SKWA4TBIX 5G12D2 30-10-2015 WWWZZZAUZFWISA218
Pasitian no. Description Cuuantity Unit
Check Short Circuil / Harness Repair & fw1 pes.
Diagnostic and Programming = L 1 pcs.
SGEROT41TAPGRU Cover For Bumpar Primed 1 pes.
REAR BUMPER .~ A 1~
566807393 Guide Pisca " 1 pes.
REAR LHS BUMPER BRACKET .
5G6B0TIOY Guida Piece i 1 pCs.
REAR RHS EUMPER BRACKET .,
5GB807INIA Guide Plece ) 1 pes
REAR LHS INNER BRACKET .w:.
5GB80TINA Guide Piece L 1 pes.
REAR RHS INNER BRACKET , ..
5G08OT3050 Bumper 1 pes.
REAR REINFORCEMENT ~ = |
5GBBOTREIC Attachment Strip 1 pcs.
REAR CENTER BRACKET "« £y
SGBBOTSEEE 989  Rear Difusor Satin Black 1 pCs
REAR LOWER SPOILER " s/l
1KB8843021 License Plate Light 7 .+ | 2 pes
SGBE13309 End Plate 7 1 pcs
END PANEL ' |
5G6EZTNZ0AA Hackklappa 1 pes
REAR BOOT LD v~ 47
S5GBAITTOSE Gasket = = 1 B
BOOT LID SEAL
5G0azZTs17D Striker Plate © ~ 1 pos.
5GB427505 aB9 Hood Latch Satin Black 1 pes.
BOOTLIDLOCK " T
SGBarTI0IC Flap Minge 2 pcs.
5GBE2T4E0F FOD  Oper Machan With Micro Sw L 57 1 pes
D DO4660M2 2k-Glass Glue Application 7 seaa_ 4+ L p=
0O Do2000AZ Adhesive Ramover .~ »msa i pcs
D 00820002 Primar 7 o 1 pes
D 00850025 Applicator o m=a_ 2 pcs
0 18180201 Acthator For Precoated W« rree. 1 pcs
560853887 2Z2  Inscription Bright Chrome T 1 pcs
GOLF -
5G0853675APCW  Inscription Pure White/Po . 1 pcs
B BLUEMOTION TECHNOLOGY « 7=
5GOBS36TS 222 Inscription Bright Chrome 1 pes
TSl o S
BGO945095M Taillight 1 pes
LHS OUTER TAILLIGHT X 5ve )
5G0045003AD Taillight 3 1 pCs
LHS INNER TAILIGHT
SGE0845006M Taillight ) 1 pcs

RHS OUTER TAILLIGHT x ( 1w ¢

. O

Volkswagen SKODA  vehicles
Quotation
MNon tinding - Preview
Page 12
Documerit no.
Document date 23-01-2020
Customer no. 5211001170
Customar GST-ID 2002083B4E
Dealar 368090
Job arder number 2020000284/ 1
Job order date 23-01-2020
Sarvice Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
Model Milesge
Golf 1.2 TLBMT 77 TSIDTF 74,813
2B0.00 # 280.00 208,80
480.00 1 480.00 513.60
1,124,714 3| 1.124.14 1.202.83
36.38 #1 3638 38.83
36.38 ] 36.38 3883
3633 & 36.38 3883
3638 # 36.38 38.93
604 40 # B804.40 BB 71
6122 | # 6322 67.65
I3 - & I3 Jazm
38.01 #1 76.02 8134
11844 B 118.44 126,73
1,952 18 4 51T 195218 2,088.83
254,30 L3] 254.30 7210
~ BD.48 #1 50.49 54.02
347 48Rm g3l m 672.01 719.05
127.33 , # 254,68 272.48
6BE.01 1 60801 T46.87
12m S50 # 122.01 130,55
114,78 =1 114.78 12281
2574 1 2574 27.54
839 i3 2 1 18.78 20.09
2377 aa. 5 # 23T 2543
B2 Foal #1 7522 B0.49
77.568 1 T7.58 B2 89
G885 11 9 85 T4.74
28593 81 285083 305.95
26183 LAl 261.83 280.18
285 83 #1 28583 305,45



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @

17 Tuas Avenue
Singapore 638176
Biz Reg. No. 1891014842 Volkiwagen SKODA  vehies
GST No.: M200385052
Quotation
Nan binding - Praview
Page 212
Company Cusiomer Detalls: Document no.
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (5) PL Mr Document daie 23-01-2020
3 ANSOMN ROAD Qi Customer no 5211001170
#18-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER JINMING Customer GST-ID 200208384E
Singapore 079608 880 YISHUN STREET 81 Dealer 3g9a9
#09-263 Job order number 2020000284/ 1
Singapaore TE0BA0 Job order date 23-01-2020
Sarvica Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License plale | Mode! code First registration VIN Model Mileage
SKWATAIN 5G1202 30-10-2015 WAVWZZZAUZFWIS4218 | Golf 1.2 TLBMT 77 TSID7F 74,833
5G0345094AD Taillignt With Resar Fog L \ 1 pc= 261.83 ® 26183 280.18
RHS INNER TAILLIGHT ~ P
LABOURS Y 8= 3 / 00 8 pes 840.00 #1°..504000 530280
RAR LUAGGAE COMPARTMENT = =4~ L1 pc= 840.00 #1 .. 84000 BOA BD
CHECK WATER LEAKAGE [~ == 1 pcs 150.00 3| 150,00 160.50
R&R REAR WINDSCREEN " mea - 1 pc= 840.00 1 840.00 BB8 80D
REVERSE SENSOR .~ . 1 pcs 400.00 " 400.00 428.00
REAR NUMBER PLATE o v /iest 1 pcs. B80.00 #1 80.00 B5.80
SprayPainling f=-x 1 A pdew3 & pcs 800.00 #1 3.200.00 3.424.00
CHINA TAIPING DIRECT SETTLEMENT -
DOA ; 2210172020
TP VEH : SMKS8TET
SURVEY BY !
Ouotation valid il 30-01-2020
Tas Labour Matanal GST % GST Tatal amounl Total amount
Cede eagl, GST incl, GST
#1 Te0.00 18,487 75 T 1.348.04 18.257.7T5 20.805.78

Customer Service Advisor

OUR WEBSITE: sfigrsaies vw.com g (for onime servce appointmants) @nd volkswagen com sg and www skoda com 55 (for addiional services. products
promolans | —

onsull hence nolify
4 the Repairer of the loliowing:
« To remurvey befors/nfise spray pointing
l £ » To disolay damaged part{y) durihg ruaureey

l.-l_‘, r’ L] Pn m MW |..|-b1ccr 5 conirmahon
B = Therd party survey @ o0 p “WEhou! Frepudice” bees
e, « Ho iagal mocficanon(n) & akoeeo

R '_ll,a L " * Supplsmsrtacy Sem(a | Mokt 5o eaurvered gagd

T It ( - 8 tubiect by finad soproval from insurance Company

all ) Acknpwindged Ly Ripmre
W' e L Hil- Sl e
&l - Sgnare
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VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

17 Tuas Avenue 9
Singapora 832167
* Biz. Aeg. No: 1991014842
GET Na.:
Company Customar Details:
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (5) PL Mr
3 ANSON ROAD ai
#18-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER JINMING
Singapore 075008 880 YISHUN STREET B1
#02-263
Singapore TE08E0
License plate | Model code First reglstration ViN
SHKW4TEaX 5G12DZ 30-10-2015 | WVWZZZAUZFWASS216

SGEBOTAITAPGAL
5G680TBEIC
5GE807TSERE BBY
5GEE27025AA
5G68275058 289
SGEB27460F FOD
D 188300M2

D 00200042

D 00820002

D 00350025

0 18180281
5G0853BET

SE0853ETEAPTW
a8

5G085367TS 2227

Check Short Clroull f Harmesa Repalr 1

Diagnostic and

Cover For Bumper Primed
AEAR BUMPER XR B/2/2020
Attachrmant Strip

REAR CENTER BRACKET XA 6/2/2020

Rear Diffusor Satin Black

REAR LOWER SPOILER XA /272020

Hackklapps

REAR BOOT LID XA 6/2/2020
Hood Latch Satin Black

BOOT LID LOCK XA &/2/2020
OparMechan With Micro Sw
XA 622020

1k Window Adhasive

XA a22020

Adhesihve Removar

XR 622020

Primar

XA 622020

Applicator

XA &22020

Acthvator For Precoated W

XA 8272020

Inseription Bright Chrome
GOLF XA p2/2020

Inscription Pure While/Po

BLUEMCTION TECHNOLOGY XA

B/2/2020

Inscription Bright Chrome
TS AND 7i2/202
LABOURS

REA LUAGGAE COMPARTMENT

CHECK WATER LEAKAGE
A&R REAR WINDECREEN
AEAR NUMBER PLATE

Spray Painting

—

= = =+ O L

CHINA TAIPING DIRECT SETTLEMENT

DOA ; 22001/2020

TP VEH : SMKS&TET
SURVEY BY : HOCK ANN (LKK)
LIMIT REPAIR 512.000

® @

Voliswagen SKOOA

-

Tax invoice

Preview

Fags 2

Document ne.

Document date 25-02-2020

Customsr no. 5211001170

Customer GST-ID 200208384E

Dealer 39993

Job ordar number 2020000363/ 1

Job order date 05-02-2020

Sarvice Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
Model Mileage
Golf 1.2 TLEMT 77 TSIDTF 29,716

112414
" 68322
L 31113
195218
|~ 35243
v B8.01
v 4051
L 11478
w2574
v 830
Y an
w752

Wal
" ee.8s

w 840,00
150,00
Ba0.00
s BO.OG

5.00%
5.00%

5.00%

5.00%

5.00%

5.00%

5.00%

5.00%

5.00%

#
#
"
#1
#
#1
"
#
i
i
€
#
#

#1

#1
"
L3
#1
#1
#1

1,067,683

28557
1,854.57
a4l
6a83.11
84.07

24.45

1784

7148
7ace

66.36

420.00
150.00
B40.00
BO.0D
2,400.00

209.60

51360
1.142.680

6428
31628

2415
TE.48
Ta.84

Ti.m

2.695.40
448,40
160.50
888,80

2.568.00

#1 760.00 11,185.53



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
17 Tugs Avenue 8
Singapore 639187

- Biz. Reg. No.; 1991014942 Voliswagen SKOOA  vehice
G5T Mo M2009BE052
Tax invoice
Preview
Page 2z
Company Customer Detalls: Documant no.
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (8) PL Mr Document date 25-02-2020
3 ANSON ROAD Ql Customear no. S211001170
£18-00 BPRINGLEAF TOWER JINMING Customer GST-ID Z00208384E
Singapore 078809 BBO0 YISHUN STREET 81 Daalor 32995
#08-2683 Job order number 2020000383/ 1
Singapore TEOEAD Job order date 05-02-2020
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License plate | Modal code Fira! registration VIN Model Milgags
SKWaTaIX sGh2Dz 30-10-2015 WVYWZZIZAUZFWIS4218 | Goll 1.2 TLBMT 77 TSI O7F 28,716

Customer Service Advisor

Please inmpect your vehicls pror 1o lemang our premises; we sesk your undarstanding that we ane not able o konour claims on scruiches, dents sie. #he your car has
a8 our pramisea.

-=—VIST QUR WEBSITE: aftesalin ww com.sg (lor oniine service appomdmants) and volkEwagsn com.ag and www skoda com ag (for addifionsl services, products
Bnd profmosiong} —-—

A lund imnster payments should ba made payabie 1o Volkewsgen Growp Singepors Pie Lig; Bank Name: Deutsche Bank AG (Singapore Branch), Bark Account:
2528214002, Swift Code: DEUTSGSG. Planse indicate Customer Number (9. 521 XXXXXXX), Cuninmer Narme and Imvoice Number i ths paymams.

umwammmmm;mmmmumwmmmwwswmnmmhw
pulmnuf‘mﬁ.IrrupuﬂuHmmllmmmmwnmM.nminﬂmmbmmmm#
tha irwetiice or the collsctan of your car, whichever is earliar

memmmmpmﬂummMmﬂmq

This is an suihorised document. No signaiure s mquired.



Mernmen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Cas= [otifed Est Submitted  |Ad) Assigned | Ad) Rpe Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed | Status
Mamn |24 380 2020 ﬁ;;ﬂ 020 lsein02553  ss1n9a853 | i
| _Eso e | i M Aot | , Cancet Case |

Reference Claim Detalls

[[Created by Insurer]

Insured:

-, Co. Reg. No.! -

Main
Claimant:

Q1 JINMING, [D: S593747580

Vehicke Reg.
Na.!

SKW4783X

| Date of Loss:

22/01/2020 22:00 - -59
[S0 Menths and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type:

TP / SNM20D200476C02

Policy/Cover
Note No.:

DHPCSN 19320519000

Vehicle Reg.
Mo,
{Insured):

SMKIBTET

Palicy No.
[Claimant }:

I!lﬂ?ﬂl}ﬁiﬂ

Excess

|
550.00

Repairer:

'-'Nm‘gn Centre Singapore [ MacPherson] 1 KAMPONG AMPAT, 368314 Macpherson - Tej:

Handling
Insurer:

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid, (HQ) - Tel 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen )

Clammant’s
Iremuirer:

NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tei:

Adjuster:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handied by LEE HOCK ANN] .. [Final Rpt due D5/02/2020] |

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

view Al | compose Case man |

There are no mall for this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

iew Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handlar Assigned By

';nurmll:

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 5/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 4

Claim Documents

*SKWA4783X (SNM20D200476C02)
[SMK9876T]
™

QI JINMING
Jan 22 2020 10:00PM

[-1
Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Ustoad Documents |  Upload Photos | _ Compone Mew Lener |

| Assessment Reports 1 pev page E &
Mo |Finalized On MTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
I |23/01/20 12:40 | Accident Statement [ BT
Photos/Images Iperpage v B
to | Finalged On NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) Thumbinail | Print
, Accident Photo
V231201232 |l sapen b 2 0 | wors | B
' Accident Photo
1 |ayoyao a3 |l sl ' 0 | ecwres | A
- Accident Photo
3 |([oyoazm | . 0| tcads | 4
; Accident Photo
5 23/01/20 12:32 [Lmbed Azzicant Rapart Docements | n Load 1PG E
; Accident Fhoto
5 |amaeza || . ) 0| st | A
; Accident Photo
6 [23/01/2012:32 |t Nagon & : D | leaews | @
; Accident Photo
7 (M0 a2 | hansi Documinis] 0 | v | ¥
; Accigent Photo
8 |23m1/20 12:32 ! : e A ! O | edws | B
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 |pa/0z/z0 09:50 Chassis Number © | o0 | & |
2 |Daj02/20 08:50 Odometer Reading D | toadws | [ |
3 |D4/02/2009:50 | Genersl View ©O | oocrs | A
2 |04/02/2009:50 | Ganersl View © /| toars | B |
5 |p4/02/20 09:50 | General View 0 | tosdws | A
6 (04/02/20 09:51 | General View D | lesawe: | A
7 |D4/03/20 09:51 | General View 0  tsaws | A
8 |04/02/2009:51 | General View 0 | oo | (A
9 |04/02/20 09:51 Genaral View D | oadires | 4
10 |D4/02/20 09:51 | General View 0D lmdws | A
11 | D4/02/30 09:51 General View 0O owows | A
12 |04/02/20 09:51 | General View D | oo | (@
13 |D4/D2/20 09:51 | General View 0 | leaws | &
14 | D4/D2/20 09:51 General View 0| taaws |
15 |04/02/20 09:51 | General View 0| s | 4
18 | 04/02/20 09:51 General View D | sadic | 4
17 | D4/02/20 09:51 | General View 0| tadws | A
18 |04/02/20 09:51 General View D | s | A
19 |04/02/20 09:51 | General View 0| sdes | A
20 |04/02/20 09:51 | General View D | toadirs | (A
21 |p4/n3 20 06:51 General View D | adiwrs | A
2 |p4/02/20 09:51 General View D | tcoaws | B

https://singapore. merimen.comy/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 4

Assessment Reports 1 per page ~| BA
No | Finslged On NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
23 [04/02/20 09:51 | Genersl View O cwaws [
24 |04/02/20 09:51 | Ganaeral View D | eows | BA
15 |04/02/20 09:51 | Genersl View 0 | wwows || &
26 |DA/02/20 09:51 | General View 0| eaaws | A
27 |D4/02/20 09:51 General View _g_ Load e | BA
I8 |04/02/20 09:51 | General View 0 | Lo
20 |04/02/20 09:51 | Geners] View 0 wteaws | A
30 | 04/02/20 09:51 | General View D lodws | A
31 |04/02/20 09:5¢ | Genersl View 0 | ledws | B
|37 |04/02/20 09:51 | Genersl View 0 s | B
|33 |D4/02/20 09:51 General View 0| oadiec | A
34 | D4/02/20 09:51 | General View 0 awc B
35 |D4jO220 09:51 | Genersl View 0 | icacws | A
36 |0A/0Z/20 09:51 | Genaral View 0 | waws | @
37 04/02/20 09:51 | General View D | s | B
138 04/02/20 0951 | Geners! View O | i | A
139 |04/02/20 09:51 | General View 0 | cocwc | B
4D |D4/02/20 09:51 | Genersl View D | wadwc | A
|81 |D4/02/20 09:51 | General View @ | loeaws | B4 |
47 |04/02/20 09:51 | General View O | o | &
43 |04/02/20 09:51 | General View D | weaws | B
44 |04/02/20 09:51 | General View D | adirc | A |
45 |04/02/20 09:51 | General View O | wadies | &
46 (04/02/20 09:51 | General View © | oaps | B |
47 |D4/02/20 09:51 | Genersl View O | i | F
48 |04/02/20 09:51 | General View 0 | oewc | B
49 |04/02/20 09:51 | Genersl View 0| wuaws | A
50 |04/02/20 08:51 | Geners] View 0 | weaws | &
51 |04/02/20 09:52 | General View D | tcaaies | (A
52 |04/02/20 09:52 | General View D | Lcedirc gﬂ
|53 |04/02/20 09:52 | General View 0 | wsawe | B
54 D4/02/20 09:52 | General View D | wadiwc | A
55 |04/02/20 09:52 | General View 0 | tosdiec | B2
56 |04/02/20 09:52 | Genersl View g Losd G | BA
57 |04/02/20 09:52 | General View D ieadwc | A
S8 |04/02/2009:5) | Ganars! View O | oawc | BA
L9 |04/02/20 09:52 Ganeral View 0D  cadws | A
60 |DA/02/20 09:57 | Geners| View 0  cows | M
61 |04/02/20 09:57 | Genersl View D | oadies | &
62 |D4/02/20 09:52 | General View 0D | weawcs | A
63 |04/02/20 0957 | Genaral View 0 o || &
64 |DAJOZ/Z0 09:52 | Geners] View 0D | eows | 4
65 |04/02/20 09:52 | General View D | taawc | B
66 |04/02/20 09:52 | General View 0 tesdwc | M
67 |04/02/20 09:52 | General View 0| e | B
B8 |04/02/20 09:52 General View D | adc | A
69 |04/02/20 09:52 | Genersl View 0 | weaars | A
70 |04/02/2009:52 | Genars! View O | eaws | BB
71 |24/02/2009:12 | Reinspection Photo 0 | teaws | A
72 |24/02/2009:12 | Reinspection Photo @O | Losd G

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 4
Assessment Reports 1 per page «I A
Mo | Finaltzed On NTUC Income Insurance Co-oparative Ltd [HG) Thumbmnail | Print
73 |24/02/2005.12  |Reinspection Phote O e [
74 |24/02/20 09112 | Reinspection Photo - @ | lssdes | B
75 |24/02/2009:12 | Relnspection Photo 0D | waawc | A
76 |24/02/20 09:12 Reinspection Photo D waawc | A
77 |24/02/20 09:12 Reinspection Phato @ | weowe | A
78 |24/02/20 09:12 | Reinspection Photo 0 | waawrs | A
75 |24/02/2000:12 | Reinspection Photo 0D | tcsws |
80 |24/02/20 09:12 | Reinspection Photo O | loadws | A
B1 |24/02/2009:12  |Reinspection Photo 0 | Lmaws | (A
B2 |24/02/20 09:12 | Reinspection Photo O | Loaows
B3 |24/02/2009:12 | Reinspection Photo D | cadiec | (A
B4 | 24/02/20 02113 | Aeinspection Photo 0| i=urs | B
BS | 24/02/2009:13 | Reinspection Fhoto 0| waws | 4
| Documentation _!;:ﬂl ~] &
[Mo_[Finalized On NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd [HQ) Thumbnail Print
It |2yoia0 2y |ShstchPlan O | LoeaTr
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View m Srowses [

Assessment Reports 1 per page w m
{No_ | Finalized On NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) ___|Thumbinall| Print
|1 |23/D1/20 12:40 | Accident Statemaent @ | LoaaHM 1
Photos/Images 3 per page ] &
Mo |Finalized On NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |23/01/20 1232 | Accident Photo 0 | Loao s
7 (23/01/20 12:32 | Accident Photo & | toaaws | A
3 |22/00/2012:32 | Accident Photo © | sadrvs | A
4 |23/01/20 12:32 | Accldent Photo 0| mdws | B
5 |23/01/2012:32 | Accident Photo 0 | cacrvs |
& [23/01/20 12:32 | Accldent Photo 0| lcads | A
7 |z3/01/20 12232 | Accident Photo 0| tadwes | 4
8 (230120 12:32 | Accident Phato Q| oaaws | BB
Documentation 1 per page E E
No | Fimalized On HTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) Thumbinail | Print
1 (230120 12:37 | Sketch Plan © | LosaTi

Documents Checklist

Reset | Seve | ernt

There are no document checkiists configured.

Show Remarks To! D Handling [ngurer
Fasim: Marmarks are prrvate cnless yow SAow | LD Other gacte.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne tsssor1ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI20001454/HSD3E2

Date: 050372020
REFERENCE
China Taiping Insurance .
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Palicy No: DMPCSN18320518000
s:"_““'“ Vehicle o, \wa7sax :,:':“"d Vehicle \ixo876T
Dateof Loss:  22/01/2020 Nature of Claim: TP CAm SNM20D200476C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKW4TBIX
Make & Model: VOLKSWAGEN GOLF, 1.2 (AT) TSI (A) Engine No: CJZ620710
Reg. Date 30102015 (Man. Year; 2015) Chassis No: WWVWZZZAUZFW354216
Colour: Silver Odometer: 98809 km
Engine Capacity: 1197 cc
Markat Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (5%). Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: WNo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
From Tyre Size: 205/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R18
Front Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Laft Sida: Firelli 6 mm
Froni Right Side: Yokohama B mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm
The above values repgresant the remaining lyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts B 42775 4 83553 358222 42 .62
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,830.00 7.020.00 3,740.00 3453
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 18,257.75 11,925.53 7.332.22 38.07
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (SS) 1.348.04 B34.70 51325 38.07
Mett Amount (S§) 20,605.79 12,760.32 T.845.47 38.07
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 24/01/2020
Date inspected: 03/02/2020 Inspected At Volkswagen Centre Singapore
{(MacPherson)
1 KAMPONG AMPAT
Singapore 388314
Estimated Perlod of Repair: 7.0 days
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Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report reprasents our findings af the ime and place of mspection stated Nerein, Such inspection has been camed ouf o the best of our
knowiedge and ability but any ofhar fakiity under any other circumstances i hereby expressly sxoluded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference '
Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 05 Mar 2020)

Parts: 144 VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 1.2 (A7) TSI (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) |
|Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKW4783X)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: tems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk * |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty £ Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

'K *REVERSE SENSOR Serviceable  400.00FS ~FS
2 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Crumpled 80.00FS *BO.OOFS
3 1 *COVER FOR BUMPER PRIMED REAR BUMPER Ben 1,124 14FS*1,067 93FS
4 1 *GUIDE PIECE REAR LHS BUMPER BRACKET Serviceable  36.38FS ~FS
5 1 *GUIDE PIECE REAR RHS BUMPER BRACKET Serviceable  36.38FS “FS
8 1 *GUIDE PIECE REAR LHS INNER BRACKET Serviceable  36.38FS “FS
7 1 *GUIDE PIECE REAR RHS INNER BRACKET Serviceable  36.38FS “FS
8 1 *BUMPER REAR REINFORCEMENT Repair 604 40FS ~Fs
8 1 *ATTACHMENT STRIP REAR CENTER BRACKET Crumpled 8322FS “60.08FS
10 1 *REAR DIFFUSOR SATIN BLACK REAR LOWER SPOILER  Scralched  311.13FS *20557FS
1" o2 *LICENSE PLATE LIGHT Serviceable  76.02FS “FS
12 1 “END PLATE END PANEL Repair 118 44FS " FS
131 *HECKKLAPPE REAR BOOT LID Bent 1,952.18FS *1,854 5TFS
141 *GASKET BOOT LID SEAL Serviceable  254.30FS “FS
15 1 *STRIKER PLATE Serviceable 50.49FS “FS
5 1 *HOOD LATCH SATIN BLACK BOOT LID LOCK Jammed 672.01FS *33481FS
17 2 *FLAP HINGE Serviceable  254.66FS ~FS
18 1 *OPER.MECHAN.WITH MICRO SW Scratched  B98.01FS *863.11FS
19 1 "2K-GLASS GLUE APPLICATION Necessary  12201FS “04.07FS

{ ]
20 1 *ADHESIVE REMOVER Necessary  114.78FS *108.04FS
21 1 *PRIMER Necessary  2574FS “2445FS
2 2 *APPLICATOR Necessary  18.78FS *17.84FS
23 1 *ACTIVATOR FOR PRECOATED W Necessary  2377FS *2258FS
24 1 *INSCRIPTION BRIGHT CHROME GOLF Necessary  7522FS *71.46FS
25 1 *INSCRIPTION PURE WHITE / PO BLUEMOTION Necessary  77.56FS ‘*738BFS
TECHNOLOGY

2% 1 *INSCRIPTION BRIGHT CHROME TS| Necessary  B9BSFS *86.36FS
27 1 “TAILLIGHT LHS OUTER TAILLIGHT Serviceable  28593FS “.FS
28 1 “TAILLIGHT RHS OUTER TAILLIGHT Serviceable  28593FS “FS
29 1 *“TAILLIGHT WITH REAR FOG L RHS INNER TAILLIGHT Serviceable  26183FS “FS
30 1 *TAILLIGHT LHS INNER TAILLIGHT Serviceable  261.83FS “FS

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett
Total Parts (S$) 8,427.75 4.835.53

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneous Hems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
i CHECK SHORT CIRCUIT / HARNESS REPAIR New 280,00 280.00
2 DIAGNOSTIC AND PROGRAMMING New 480.00 480.00
3 LABOURS New 5,040.00 2,520.00
4 R&R LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT New 840.00 420.00
5 CHECK WATER LEAKAGE Mew 150.00 150.00
& R&R REAR WINDSCREEN New 840.00 840.00
7  SPRAY PAINTING New 3,200.00 2,400.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 10,830.00 7,090.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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